

RE: Comms Snapshots for June 14 Cabinet

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Jun 2017 09:37:40 -0400
Attachments: Social Programs Comms Snapshot V4 To DMO MO.DOCX (40.08 kB)

Hi Martin – I made some changes to the Social Programs snapshot tracked in the attached. Will review the Bill Presentment document now.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June-08-17 7:52 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Comms Snapshots for June 14 Cabinet

Thanks, Martin. When does CO need the final version of these?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 7:40 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Comms Snapshots for June 14 Cabinet

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the comms snapshots for Bill Presentment and Social Programs tracking for Cabinet on June 14th.

Thanks,
Martin